



JASON NICHOLS

Graphic Designer

I have been a professional graphic designer for over 8 years, working as both a freelance artist and as an artist in the print industry. I have always had a passion for art and design and my love for art has only grown over the years. I pride myself on knowing what my clients are looking for and being able to accurately turn their ideas into reality. I have experience in many different aspects of design including print and typography, silk screening, signage, logo design and embroidery.

With my years of experience, my ability to work both independently and in a team setting, and my drive to create quality work, I believe I would be a fantastic asset to your company

CONTACT



613.867.0915
MOBILE NUMBER



getkraken@krakengraphics.ca
EMAIL ADDRESS



www.krakengraphics.ca
ONLINE PORTFOLIO

EDUCATION

- 1998** **GRADUATED FROM SOUTH COLCHESTER HIGHSCHOOL**
- 2002 - 2004** **GRADUATED FROM CD-ED ONLINE GRAPHIC DESIGN COURSE**

TECHNICAL EXPERIENCE

I am very well versed in the use of today's most popular graphic design programs. These include Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, Corel Draw, Microsoft Office Suite, Adobe InDesign and more.

DEDICATION MAC or PC
 POSTERDESIGN
 FANART TYPOGRAPHY
 DIGITAL ART RESEARCH
 WINDOWS ALWAYS LEARNING
 COLOR THEORY MINIMAL
 BRANDING

WORK EXPERIENCE

- 2005 - 2006** **FREELANCE GRAPHIC DESIGN**
 - Collaborated with clients to create promotional items, logo designs, and business cards, CD covers.
 - Designed posters, magnets, and greeting cards for online store.
- 2006 - Present** **GRAPHIC DESIGNER @ PRO DESIGN CRESTING**
 - Sole in-house graphic artist
 - Created quality work with attention paid to details in a fast paced environment
 - Consulted with clients to establish nature and context of designs
 - Experienced with a variety of end product mediums including silk screening, signage, embroidery, logo design, business cards, promotional items, and heat transfer press
- Currently** **FREELANCE GRAPHIC DESIGN**
 - Wordpress website design
 - Creating web graphics
 - Creating advertising for The Humm monthly newspaper
- VOLUNTEER FOR LANARK ANIMAL WELFARE SOCIETY**
 - Vectorized LAWS low res logo
 - Designed poster for Pasta benefit dinner
 - Currently designing tickets and three fold brochure